
 

 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Thursday, 25 June 2020.  

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk  
 

 

     

 

 

 

Friday, 3 July 2020 at 10.00 am 
This meeting will be held by remote conferencing using 

Skype for Business 
 

 
Committee 
Members: 

 
Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Robert Broughton, Councillor George 
Chivers, Councillor Helen Crawford, Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown, Councillor 
Ms Jane Kingman, Councillor Philip Knowles, Councillor Nikki Manterfield and Councillor 
Charmaine Morgan 
 

Agenda 

 Virtual Meeting - Joining Instructions 
Councillors should access the meeting using the link in their calendar. 

Members of the press and public can gain access to the meeting by using the following link: 

Alcohol, Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment Licensing Committee 

If you are using a smartphone or tablet it may be necessary to download the Skype for Business app 

before you can enter the meeting; please allow yourself time to do this. If you are using a laptop or 

desktop computer, you should be able to access the meeting via your web browser. 

When you follow the link to the meeting you will enter a virtual lobby; you will be invited into the 

meeting from the lobby just before the meeting begins. Members of the public should not use the 

Chat function in Skype for Business. This is for use by Councillors, who will use it to indicate that 

they would like to speak. 

If you have any questions about how to join the meeting, please e-mail 

democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk. 

Alcohol, 

Entertainment & Late 

Night Refreshment 
Licensing Committee  
 

https://meet.southkesteven.gov.uk/d3/9GCQBH2F?sl=1
mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk


 

 

 
1.   Register of attendance and apologies for absence  

   
2.   Disclosures of interests 

Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 

meeting. 

 

   
3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 3 April 2020 

  
(Pages 3 - 5) 

   
4.   Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premises Licence - Today's Extra, 50 

Kesteven Road, Stamford 
Report ENV754 from the Senior Licensing Officer. 

(Pages 7 - 40) 

   
5.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances, decides is urgent. 
 

   



 

Minutes 
Alcohol, Entertainment & Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing  
Sub Committee 
Friday, 3 April 2020 
Remote meeting 

 

 

 
 

 
Committee members present 
  
Councillor Helen Crawford 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
Councillor Nikki Manterfield 
 
Other Councillors  
Councillor Ashley Baxter 
 
Officers    
 
Licensing Officer (Chris Clarke) 
Legal Advisor (Mandy Braithwaite) 
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor) 
 

 
Chairman for the meeting 
 
As neither the Chairman or the Vice-Chairman of the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing Committee were Members of the Sub Committee taking 
place on 3rd April 2020, Members voted on who would Chair the meeting from those 
Members present.  It was proposed, seconded and agreed that Councillor Manterfield 
be the Chairman for the meeting. 
 

Councillor Manterfield in the Chair 
 

1. Disclosure of interests 
 
None disclosed. 
 
 
2. Licensing Act 2003: Stray's of Stamford 
 
Decision: 
 
That a hearing could be dispensed with in respect of Stray’s, 9 High Street, 
Stamford. 
 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

The Licensing Officer presented report ENV747 which concerned an application for a 
new premise licence in respect of Stray’s, 9 High Street, Stamford for the supply of 
alcohol Monday to Thursday and Saturday 8:00 to 16:00 and Friday 8:00 to 22:00.  
Under the Live Music Act 2012, the provision of live music and the provision of recorded 
music are automatically granted between the hours of 8:00 and 23:00. 
 
On submission of the application the applicant was asked if she had contacted any of 
the Responsible Authorities, the applicant indicated that she had not.  Copies of the 
application was sent to all Responsible Authorities. 
 
On 27 February 2020 an e-mail was received from Lincolnshire Police objecting to the 
application.  Although the conditions were acceptable in principle, the Police felt that 
they were not adequate or fully promoted the Licensing Objectives.   The Police 
commented in their representation that the applicant had not contacted them prior to 
submitting the application. 
 
Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing 
to consider them unless the applicant and any person who has made a representation 
agree that a hearing was unnecessary. 
 
Discussions took place between the Police and the applicant and agreement was 
reached to replace some of the conditions and add further conditions.  Correspondence 
received from both parties confirmed that a hearing was not necessary and could be 
dispensed with if the Licensing Authority agreed. 
 
Members options were to consider the representations made and the subsequent 
amendments made to the application in agreement with the Police and the applicant.  
To determine whether they agreed that a hearing was not necessary and could be 
dispensed with bearing in mind appropriate steps to promote the four licensing 
objectives, the representations presented by both parties, guidance issued under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing 
Policy.  
 
As all parties had agreed the conditions and taking into consideration the promotion of 
the four licensing objectives and all relevant guidance and policies it was proposed, 
seconded and agreed that a hearing could be dispensed with. 
 
 
3. Licensing Act 2003: The Slanted Door Ltd, Stamford 
 
Decision: 
 
That a hearing could be dispensed with in respect of The Slanted Door Ltd, 43 St 
Mary’s Street, Stamford. 
 
The Licensing Officer present report ENV750, which related to an application for a new 
premise licence in respect of The Slanted Door Ltd, 43 St Mary’s Street, Stamford for 
the supply of alcohol, Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:00.  
 
On submission of the application the applicant was asked if he made any contact with 
any of the Responsible Authorities, the applicant indicated that he had not.  Copies of 
the application form were sent to all Responsible Authorities. 

4



 

 
On 27 February 2020 Lincolnshire Police e-mailed the Licensing Section asking for 
clarity in relation to the supply of alcohol hours stated on the application form.  The 
applicant indicated that this was an error and the times were Monday to Sunday 11:00 
to 23:00 not 02:00 as had been indicated on the application form. 
 
On 6 March 2020 an email was received from Lincolnshire Police stating that they were 
objecting to the application as they felt that the submitted conditions were inadequate 
and they did not fully promote the licensing objectives.  They also commented that the 
applicant had not contacted them prior to submitting the application. 
 
Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing 
to consider them unless the applicant and any person who has made a representation 
agree that a hearing was unnecessary. 
 
Discussions took place between the Police and the applicant and agreement was 
reached to replace some of the conditions and add further conditions.  Correspondence 
received from both parties confirmed that a hearing was not necessary and could be 
dispensed with if the Licensing Authority agreed. 
 
The Licensing Officer then read out the options available to Members, which were; to 
consider the representations made and the subsequent amendments made to the 
application in agreement with the Police and the applicant.  To determine whether they 
agreed that a hearing was not necessary and could be dispensed with bearing in mind 
appropriate steps to promote the four Licensing Objectives, the representations 
presented by both parties, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
and South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy.  
 
As all parties had agreed the conditions and taking into consideration the promotion of 
the four licensing objectives and all relevant guidance and policies it was proposed, 
seconded and agreed that a hearing could be dispensed with. 
 
 
4. Close of Meeting 
 
The meeting closed at 10:08am. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Alcohol, Entertainment and Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Committee 

3 July 2020   

ENV 754   

   

         
  

 

Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premises Licence – 
Today’s Extra, 50 Kesteven Road, Stamford 

Hearing to determine the application for the review of a premises licence – Today’s Extra, 50 
Kesteven Road, Stamford. 

 

 

Report Author  

Pam Robinson, Senior Licensing Officer 

 
01476 406138 

 licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

Administrative Regulatory Stamford St George's 

 

Reviewed by:  Anne-Marie Coulthard, Head of Environmental 9 June 2020 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

 

It is recommended that the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment 
Committee (“the Committee”) consider the application for a review of the premises 
licence relating to the premise known as, Today’s Extra, 50 Kesteven Road, Stamford.  

 

7

Agenda Item 4

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 On Tuesday, 12 May 2020 an application for the review of the premises licence for 

Today’s Extra was received from Lincolnshire Police via email.  Appendix 1. 

1.2 The application to review relates to the following licensing Objectives: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The protection of children from harm 

1.3 Lincolnshire Police allege to have acquired evidence in relation to a number of offences –  

I. That the business has employed an illegal worker, someone who is in the country 

legally but who has not been granted the right to work. 

II. That the business has been non-compliant in regards to the Annex 2 premises 

licence conditions.  Appendix 2. 

1.4 Included with the application for review is a witness statement of Sgt Kimble J Enderby 

which details the events of the joint visit between Lincolnshire Police and Home Office 

Immigration Officers carried out on 12 March 2020 and a copy of a redacted Immigration 

Officer interview.  These can be found attached to this report at appendices 3 and 4 

respectively. 

1.5 The current licence holder Arumugam Kalamohan, has held the premises licence for these 

premises since November 2013. 

2 Options available to the Committee are: 

a) modify the conditions of the licence; 
b) exclude a licensable activity from the licence; 
c) remove the designated premises supervisor; 
d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; or  
e) revoke the licence. 

               

2.1 If the Committee decides that none of the above steps are necessary, then it need take no 
action.  

2.2 The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act is: 

“In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 

should, so far as possible, seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns which 

the representations identify.  The remedial action taken should generally be directed at 

these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate 

response.” (Paragraph 11.20 at page 92 of the Guidance Issued under S182 of the Act.) 

The Committee should therefore take a stepped approach to the problem and the 

Committee should assess the evidence to seek to understand the cause of the problem. 

 

 

 

8



 

 
 

3 Financial Implications  

3.1 There are no specific financial implications associated with this report, however, in the 

event of an applicant, responsible authority or interested person making an appeal against 

a decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may incur additional costs. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Interim Director of Finance  

4 Legal and Governance Implications  

4.1 The Licensing Act 2003 provides a procedure whereby a premises licence can be 

reviewed at any time on the application of an interested party or a responsible authority. 

On receipt of an application for review of a licence, the council is obliged to hold a hearing 

to consider the application. In determining the application, the Committee should consider 

the guidance issued under S182 of the Act and the Council’s own statement of licensing 

policy, together with all representations. The decision of the Committee should be no more 

than an appropriate and proportionate response to the concerns raised. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive 

5 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

Not applicable. 

6 Risk and Mitigation 

Not applicable. 

7 Community Safety Implications  

7.1 The prevention of crime and disorder is an objective of the Licensing Act 2003.  

8 Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Application for review 

Appendix 2 - Premises licence 

Appendix 3 - Sgt Enderby witness statement 

Appendix 4 - Redacted Immigration interview 

9 Background Papers 

a. Statement of Licensing Policy 6 January 2016.            

www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy 

b. Guidance to Applicants 

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303 

 c. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licens
ing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf 

9

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303


This page is intentionally left blank



11

Appendix 1



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 

  
 

 
South Kesteven District Council 

 
Council Offices 

St Peters Hill 
Grantham 

Lincolnshire 
NG31 6PZ 

 
 

Premises licence summary 
 
 

Premises licence number 23619 

 
Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
Todays Express 
50 Kesteven Road 
 
 

Post town 
 
Stamford 
Lincolnshire 

Post code 
 
PE9 1SU 
 
 

Telephone number   01476 764061 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
 
 

 

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 
06:00 to 00:00 Monday 
06:00 to 00:00 Tuesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Wednesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Thursday 
06:00 to 00:00 Friday 
06:00 to 00:00 Saturday 
06:00 to 00:00 Sunday 

GRANTED 
 
  Signature ...............................................................  
 
  Name ..................................................................... 
 
  Date ....................................................................... 

21



 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
06:00 to 00:00 Monday 
06:00 to 00:00 Tuesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Wednesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Thursday 
06:00 to 00:00 Friday 
06:00 to 00:00 Saturday 
06:00 to 00:00 Sunday 
 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies 
 
Off the premises 
 
 

 

Name of holder of premises licence 
 
Arumugam Kalamohan 
 
 
 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
Selvaratnam Sellathurai 
 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 
 
 

22



 

  
 

 
South Kesteven District Council 

Council Offices 
St Peters Hill 

Grantham 
Lincolnshire 

NG31 6PZ 
 
 

Premises licence number      23619 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
Todays Express 
50 Kesteven Road 
 
 

Post town Stamford 
Lincolnshire 
 

Post code PE9 1SU 
 

Telephone number 01476 764061 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 
 

The times the licence authorise the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 
06:00 to 00:00 Monday 
06:00 to 00:00 Tuesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Wednesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Thursday 
06:00 to 00:00 Friday 
06:00 to 00:00 Saturday 
06:00 to 00:00 Sunday 
 

GRANTED 
 
  Signature ............................................................  
 
  Name ................................................................. 
 
  Date .................................................................... 

23



 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
06:00 to 00:00 Monday 
06:00 to 00:00 Tuesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Wednesday 
06:00 to 00:00 Thursday 
06:00 to 00:00 Friday 
06:00 to 00:00 Saturday 
06:00 to 00:00 Sunday 
 

 

Where the licence authorise supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies 
 
Off the premises 
 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 
 
Arumugam Kalamohan 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
Selvaratnam Sellathurai 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
13/00634/LAPER – Chiltern District Council 
 
 
 

 

24



 
Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
Todays Express 
50 Kesteven Road 
Stamford 
Lincolnshire 
PE9 1SU 

 
Supply of alcohol 
 
1. No supply of alcohol shall be made under this Premises Licence at a 
   time: 
 
  a) When there is no designated supervisor in respect of the Premises 
     Licence 
  b) When the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
     licence or his or her personal licence is suspended. 
 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence shall be made 
   or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
 
  SCHEDULE Mandatory Licensing Conditions 
 
           (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol. 

 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure 

that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either –  

 
 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 

 
 
Mandatory condition preventing the sale or supply of alcohol below the permitted price. 
 
1.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
 off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 
 

(a)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
 1979; 
 

 (b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula:- 
 P = D + (D×V) where:- 

  P is the permitted price, 

25



i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty          
  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

ii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
  the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
  alcohol; 
 

  (c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
  force a premises licence:- 

i) the holder of the premises licence, 
ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

  or 
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
 under such a licence; 
 

  (d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
  force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
  the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
  supply in question; and 

 
  (e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 

  Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall 
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest 
penny. 

 
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
 paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the 
 next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added 
 tax. 
 
 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 

 alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
 second day. 

26



Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Todays Express 
50 Kesteven Road 
Stamford 
Lincolnshire 
PE9 1SU 
 

  
Steps Taken To Promote the Licensing Objectives 
 
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
 
A CCTV system shall be installed, recording and maintained in working 
order and operated at the premises to the satisfaction of Lincolnshire 
Police, specfically:- 
 
a) There shall be a minimum of one high resolution colour camera, 
fitted in a weatherproof housing, for external coverage of the 
entrance; 
 
b) There shall be a minimum of one high-resolution colour camera 
fitted to each public entrance/exit.  To provide a quality head and 
shoulder image for facial recognition and identification purposes of 
all persons entering the premises; 
 
c) There shall be sufficient cameras able to cope with the normal 
operating illumination to reasonably cover all licensed public areas; 
 
d) Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 31 days and endorsed with 
the accurate, correct time/date (BST/GMT adjusted); 
 
e) Police and/or Authorised Licensing Officers shall be able on 
attendance to view immediate playback of any incident without the 
ncessity for download; 
 
f) Recordings of incidents at the premises must be provided to the 
police following lawful request; 
 
g) A member of staff shall be on the premises at all times they are 
open to the public who is capable of operating the CCTV system and 
providing recordings on request; 
 
h) Recording equipment shall be housed in a secure room/cabinet where 
access and operation is strictly limited to authorised persons. 
 
An incident book/refusals register shall be kept at the premises in 
which details of crime, disorder and refusals (of alcohol sales and 
other age restricted goods) relating to the premises shall be 
recorded.  The book/register shall contain the following details: 
 
a) Time, date and location of the incident/refusal, signed by the 
staff member dealing with it; 
 
b) Nature of the incident/refusal; 
 
c) Name and brief description of any persons(s) involved; 

27



 
d) Result of the incident/reason for refusal; 
 
e) The item(s) attempted to have been purchased; 
 
f) Action taken to prevent further such incidents (where appropriate). 
 
The incident book/refusals register (which may be electronic) shall be 
made available to Police Officers and Representatives of Responsible 
Authorities upon request.  Each entry shall be retained for a period 
of 24 months from date of completion. 
 
The licence holder will run the premises well and be a responsible 
retailer and a good neighbour to promote the licensing objectives; 
 
The licence holder will aim to develop and maintain good working 
relationships with the Responsible Authorities, in particular with the 
Police. 
 
All individual staff will be authorised to sell alcohol in writing and 
a record of the authorisation will be kept in the shop by inspection. 
 
The licence holder will sign up to the Portman Group's retail alert 
bulletin in respect of the code of practice on the naming, packaging 
and promotion of alcoholic drinks. 
 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
The DPS and other staff will be vigilant and monitor the area 
immediately outside the shop to ensure that youths do not cause 
annoyance by congregating. 
 
Spirits will be kept behind the counter and not available for self- 
service by customers. 
 
The shop shall operate a refusals policy as follows - alcohol will 
not be sold to persons found drinking alcohol in the street, any 
person who is drunk or appears to be drunk; anyone suspected of trying 
to buy alcohol for another person who is drunk or appears to be drunk; 
any person unable to provide valid ID when requested by staff, any 
person who is verbally or physically abusive towards staff or 
customers, to any person suspected of trying to buy alcohol for 
another person(s) who may be under age. 
 
A notice advising customers of the refusals policy shall be on display.   
A written recruitment procedure will be in place which includes the 
steps that will be taken by the licence holder to check the 
immigration status and the eligibility of an individual to work in the 
UK in accordance with the Home Office Guidance for employers on 
preventing illegal working in the UK. 
 
The shop is committed to the 'Crimestoppers' initiative and 
'Crimestoppers' literature will be displayed with the shop. 
 
 
 

28



c) Public safety 
 
Appropriate fire safety equipment to be available. 
 
The licence holder shall comply with other legislative requirements to 
ensure that the shop is safe for customers and staff. 
 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 
 
The licence holder shall take appropriate steps to ensure the area 
adjacent to the premises are kept free from any litter which may have 
arisen from the operation of the business. 
 
Deliveries to the premises shall only be made during normal working 
hours (07:00am - 6.00pm). 
 
Adequate signage will be displayed requesting customers to leave the 
area quietly.  The DPS and other staff will be vigilant and monitor 
the area immediately outside the shop to ensure that youths do not 
congregate. 
 
e) The protection of children from harm 
 
The premises shall operate the "Challenge 25" Proof of Age Policy to 
prevent the sale or supply of alcohol to persons under 18 years of 
age.  The policy shall require any person who appears to be under the 
age of 25 years to produce one of the following forms of 
identification: 
 
* A recognised proof of age card credited under the British Retail 
Consortiums Proof of Age Standards Scfheme (PASS); 
 
* Photo driving licence; 
 
* Passport. 
 
All point of sale staff shall undergo training in the challenge 25 
proof of age scheme and all other relevant policies with a record kept 
of the date of training, signed by the member of staff and the 
trainer.  Each entry shall be retained for a period of 12 months from 
date of completion.  This record shall be made available for 
inspection by Lincolnshire Police Officers or other relevant 
authority. 
 
Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage, informing customers of the 
proof of age scheme in operation, will be clearly displayed at the 
entrance to the premises, adjacent to where the products are 
displayed, and point(s) of sale. 
 
A due diligence checklist (aimed at preventing any under age sales) 
will be kept and maintained and be available for inspection by 
responsible authorities. 
 
A documented training scheme shall be used for all staff authorised to 
sell alcohol.  The training will emphasise the importance of 
preventintg under age sales.  Training will be updated every 12 

29



months, training records will be kept and be made available to 
responsible authorities upon request. 
 
 
 

30



Annex 3 – Conditions after a Hearing  
 
 
Todays Express 
50 Kesteven Road 
Stamford 
Lincolnshire 
PE9 1SU 

 
 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
(Date of Hearing) 
(Committee Report No) 

31



Annex 4 – Plans 
 
Todays Express 
50 Kesteven Road 
Stamford 
Lincolnshire 
PE9 1SU 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32



Document is Restricted

33

Appendix 3
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



37

Appendix 4



38



39



40


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 3 April 2020
	4 Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premises Licence - Today's Extra, 50 Kesteven Road, Stamford
	Appendix 1 - Todays Extra
	Appendix 2 - Todays Extra_Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Todays Extra
	Appendix 4 - Todays Extra




